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April 28, 2011

Mr. Edward C. Marx, ACP, Commissioner of Planning and Community Sustainability
Tompkins County Planning Department

121 East Court Street

Ithaca, New York 14850

RE: Tompkins County Comprehensive Plan
Five-Year Implementation Plan Update

Dear Mr. Marx:

The Tompkins County Council of Governments is willing to commit to act as the lead agency, along
with Tompkins County Area Development, for the following element of the Tompkins County
Comprehensive Plan’s new Five-Year Implmentation Plan:

e Maintain an inventory of the location and capacity of existing water and sewer
facilities and utilize the information to maximize the benefit of public investments
and efficiency of facility operations.

I understand that this would be done without additional resources from Tompkins County.
Sincerely,

ook

Don Barber, Co-Chair
Tompkins County Council of Governments



